From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 4:14 PM

To: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Corns, Paul GCPE:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; Larabee, Shawn G
GCPE:EX; Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX; Brandt, Keely GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Rush Request: list of major events/initiatives

Importance: High

Hi. Didn’t receive anything yet on this from you folks?
Appreciate whatever you can flip back.
Thx.

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 4:22 PM

To: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX (Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca); Anderson, Maryann SDSI:EX
(Maryann.Anderson@gov.bc.ca); Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX (Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca); Fernandes,
Jennifer GCPE:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX (Corinna.Filion@gov.bc.ca); Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX;
Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX (Karen.V.Johnston@gov.bc.ca); Kirsten Lauvass; Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX;
Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX (Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca); Paul.1.Corns@gov.bc.ca; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
(Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca); Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX (Carlene.ThistleWalker@gov.bc.ca);
Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Subject: Rush Request: list of major events/initiatives

Importance: High

Hi all.

Apologies in advance for the rush request below...

Just a quick bullet list from you to me pls, I'll collate into one doc, as Mike is requesting.

Pls do note, he’s asking for this from us by end of day tomorrow (Wed). (Again, | do apologize for the
rush on his behalf, and thank you.)

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX
Subject: CD canvass project (due Wednesday PM)

Hi folks — over the next 24 hours could you please gather from each of your shops a list of major
events/initiatives that are happening over the next 6 months. Looking for anything that is significant
and has timing outside of our control. This is to inform a larger planning conversation I’'m involved in
happening on Thursday afternoon.
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Examples would be things like the Globe conference, the BC Tech Summit, Federal legalization of
cannabis, or UBCM (although UBCM is outside the scope as it's more than 6 months away).
Just the big stuff.

Could you please gather a list of events and their dates (organized by month, covering March through
August) and submit them to me in a single document that covers your division. (ie. One from Don, one
from Sarah, one from Marg)

Any questions please let me know. I'd like to have this back to me by the end of tomorrow please.

Many thanks
Mike

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Filion, Corinna
GCPE:EX; Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX; Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX; Larabee,
Shawn G GCPE:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Corns, Paul GCPE:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker,
Carlene GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Rush Request: list of major events/initiatives

Keeping this on your radar...
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

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX
Subject: Legislation date

Importance: High

From Robb — going ahead with Tues March 6", with PO.
That’s all the info | got from him at the moment.
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Marg LeGuilloux

AL Executive Director, Communications
.I "l Social Ministries
BR lllSH Government Communications and Public Engagement
Government of British Columbia

COLUMBIA Cell: 778-584-1259
Office: 778-698-8926
marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; Fernandes,
Jennifer GCPE:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX; Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX; Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX;
Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX; Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Corns, Paul GCPE:EX;
Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Subject: House Schedule 02.26.18 PM

House Schedule
February 26th, 2018
Afternoon

Section B, Chamber of the Assembly

1:30 — 2:30pm
Routine Business

Introductions
2 min statements

Nicholas Simon Sunshine Coast Community Services
Liberal

Jen Rice Protecting our oceans

Liberal

Bob D’Eith Mining day

Liberal

QP

Government motions

Government motions - Select Standing Committee on Public Accounts, Minster Mike
Farnworth

Government motions - Select Standing Committee on Finance and Government Services,
Minster Mike Farnworth
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Orders of the Day
2:30 pm — 6:30pm
Continued Debated on the Budget

Liberal... Continuing
Doug Donaldson
Liberal

Mitzi Dean

Liberal

Nicholas Simons
Liberal

Leonard Krog
Liberal

House Adjourns at 6:30pm

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 11:32 AM

To: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Participation list - Conf Ref 1229133 - Febuary 23rd 2018

Great. Thx for the update, KJ.

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 11:30 AM

To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Participation list - Conf Ref 1229133 - Febuary 23rd 2018

Things went well on ELCC. And we got more media than we thought. Also - MSKC did a
fantastic job with Stephen Quinn this am. Kj

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX" <Karen.V.Johnston(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 23, 2018 at 11:27:07 AM PST
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To: "Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX" <Jarrett. Hagglund(@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX" <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>, "Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX"
<Kirsten.Lauvaas@gov.bc.ca>, "Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX"
<Stephanie.Sherlock(@gov.bc.ca>, "Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX" <Rick.Devereux(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Participation list - Conf Ref 1229133 - Febuary 23rd 2018

Thanks for all your support you guys. We really appreciate it. The team over here is pretty
exhausted post budget. Knowing we can count on you guys is truly appreciated. Kj

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 23, 2018, at 11:13 AM, Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX <Jarrett. Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

| think it went very well. The interaction with the kids was adorable. Minister Conroy and Paula had
good things to say about the event afterwards.

Jarrett

From: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

Cc: Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Participation list - Conf Ref 1229133 - Febuary 23rd 2018

In my opinion it went well. There were about 7 media on the phone and a bunch here.
| will send you a list of media soon.

Shruti Prakash-Joshi

Media Relations Officer

Government Communications & Public Engagement
Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca TEL # 778-587-4521

From: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

Cc: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX; Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Participation list - Conf Ref 1229133 - Febuary 23rd 2018

Jarrett and Shruti. How do you think it went ?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 23, 2018, at 9:56 AM, Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX <Jarrett. Hagglund(@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:
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Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: coords.teleconferencing@telus.com

Date: February 23, 2018 at 9:36:48 AM PST

To: Jarrett.hagglund@gov.be.ca

Subject: Participation list - Conf Ref 1229133 - Febuary 23rd 2018

Hi Jarrett,
Please find attached the Participation list for Conf Ref 1229133 for Febuary 23rd 2018.
Regards,

Yvon Te

Business Help Desk Specialist V, Complex Services Assurance [ - Collaboration Services - |
TELUS Business | TELUS Affaires

T : 888 975 1325 | E : conference@conf-centre.com

TELUS.com/business Facebook Twitter YouTube Linkedin

the future is friendly® | Le futur est simpleMD

<participant list gobc (1).doc>

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
Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX; Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX;
Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX; Corns, Paul GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Input pls re timing of Social CD weekly mtg?

Hi all.

Did you folks have a chance yet to chew this over re a different time that would be preferable to you all?
Appreciate hearing back.

Thx very much.

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 10:42 AM

To: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Anderson, Maryann SDPR:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; Fernandes,
Jennifer GCPE:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX; Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX; Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX;
Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX; Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX;
Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Subject: Input pls re timing of Social CD weekly mtg?

Hi folks.
Unfortunately I've been asked to join a roundtable group that will meet at the Legislative Bldgs weekly
on Wednesdays, at the same time as our previously scheduled Social CD mtgs.
Would you kindly discuss amongst yourselves and get back to me re an alternate weekly time/day that
works best for all of you for our weekly CD mtg, in your schedules?
Due to already existing standing mtgs in my sched, these times are out for me:

e Daily 8:30-9:30

e Wed9:30-11:30

e Fri10:00-11:30

e Fri2-3:30

Thx kindly.

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director, Communications

A Social Ministries

BR l.l.[SH Government Communications and Public Engagement
Government of British Columbia

COLUMBIA Cell:  778-584-1259

Office: 778-698-8926
marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca

as—

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 2:53 PM
To: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: ELCC?

Hi KJ - bumping my Q below...?
Thx.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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From: "LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX" <Marg.LeGuilloux@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-02-21 8:57 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX" <Karen.V.Johnston@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: ELCC?

Hi Karen. Has there been a final decision yet on the date for this event? Thx.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 12:04 PM

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

Subject: Budget speaking order next week

This looks out to Monday-Tuesday next week, so subject to change.
Monday Feb 26" Budget debate 2:30 pm - 6:30pm

Liberal

Doug Donaldson
Liberal

Mitzi Dean
Liberal

Nicholas Simons
Liberal

Tuesday Feb 27 Budget Debate 11-12pm

Liberal
Shane Simpson

Tuesday Feb 27 Budget Debate 1:30-6:30pm

Liberal
Melanie Mark
Liberal

Bruce Ralston
Liberal

Harry Bains
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Liberal

Rob Fleming
Liberal

Mable Elmore

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 11:31 AM
To: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Kirsten is coming to CD's for me

Good points and yes, will get them on Mike’s radar.

Thx Karen.

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 11:30 AM
To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Subject: Kirsten is coming to CD's for me

Hey — not sure what is on the agenda but if there is a round of kudos being handed out for budget - -can
you pls ensure my team gets a shout out—PARTICULARLY Kirsten and Brendan. They did a lot of the
heavy lifting on materials over weekends and stat holidays — often into the night. And then there’s the
rest of our team mates who we basically shunted everything that was not childcare over to. They backed
us up on the files we were too swamped to deal with which was comforting and so appreciated © kj

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 2:48 PM
To: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: BCBC Offers Mixed Review of #BCBudget2018

Pls see positive child care section at bottom...
Thx.

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

10
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778-584-1259

BCBC reaction to #8CBudget2018

MEDIA RELEASE:
#BCBUDGET2018

WHERE LEADERS MEET TO UNLOCK BC’S FULL POTENTIAL

BCBC OFFERS MIXED VIEWS ON BUDGET 2018

)

Business Council of
British Columbia

Est. 1966

Februarv 20, 2018 (Victoria. BC)

Copyright

Copyright

11
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Tom Syer with Teck and Merran Smith of Clean Energy Canada for a panel
discussion on how the findings of this research may impact public policy
decisions and British Columbia's competitiveness.

REGISTER

Keep up to date with latest analysis, insights and events
from the Business Council of BC

www.bcbc.com

#BCecon

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Anderson, Maryann SDPR:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; Fernandes,
Jennifer GCPE:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX; Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX;
Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX; Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX;
Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Subject: Budget speaking order

FYI

Hi folks — Budget debate speaking order is starting to come together.
Wednesday afternoon:

Minister Judy Darcy

MOS Katrina Chen
PS Ravi Kahlon

14
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MLA Ronna—Rae Leonard

Thursday: Minister Katrine Conroy is the only one confirmed so far.

Note: Minister Melanie Mark is to be up on Feb 27"

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 11:49 AM

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

Subject: Thumbnail of Budget Day itinerary attached

FYI
Marg LeGuilloux
P Sikis N Executive Director, Communications
& o ) . .
Social Ministries
BR l.l.ls H Government Communications and Public Engagement
Government of British Columbia

COLUMBIA Cell: 778-584-1259

Office: 778-698-8926
marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX
Cc: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Subject: Columbia Files discussion

Hi Don and David.

| understand there are some discussions to be had regarding handling of the Columbia files.

I’'ve set up a BF for us to discuss a couple weeks after Budget, I'd appreciate that we wait until then to
allow all to get thru the crunch of the next little while.

Thx everyone.

15
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Marg LeGuilloux

P wikis Executive Director, Communications
4 Py . L
.I l Social Ministries
BR lllS H Government Communications and Public Engagement
Government of British Columbia

COLUMBIA Cell: 778-584-1259
Office: 778-698-8926
marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 11:31 AM

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

Subject: Fed/prov announceables?

Importance: High

Hello all.

Sorry for the rush but could you flip me back, asap, a bullet list of any fed/prov announcements pending
within the next 12 months?

Don’t need a lot of detail, and also pls include items that don’t have a set date yet but are agreed-upon
with announcement pending.

Appreciate receiving that by end of day today — and if none in your realm, quick note re that pls.

Thx very much all.

Marg LeGuilloux

AN TTh Executive Director, Communications
iy e . e
ll I Social Ministries
BR l.l.ls H Government Communications and Public Engagement
Government of British Columbia

COLUMBIA Cell: 778-584-1259

Office: 778-698-8926
marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 8:39 AM
To: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Budget lock up?

Great. Don't know re MAs.
If she's wanted there probably most effective to have the MO make the request.
They can make that thru me if they'd like...

16
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Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX" <Karen.V.Johnston@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-02-15 7:34 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX" <Marg.LeGuilloux@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Budget lock up?

I think we are covered in lockup. We have Christine, the DM and our EFO. I’ll be of better use at
the shop as we will be tight on getting the website up. Niki Sharma also wants to go to lockup.
Are MA’s allowed? She’d be invaluable in talking to stakeholders. Kj

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 15, 2018, at 7:09 AM, LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX <Marg.LeGuilloux(@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Karen.

Does your Min want you there, and/or do you want to be there? Given the focus on child care,
I've asked about that but haven't got an answer from Steph/Mike.

Your thoughts?

Thx.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 4:48 PM

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

Subject: Speaking orders - Throne Speech

Updated speaking order with slight changes from what was circulated before.
Wednesday Feb 14"

2:30 pm = 7:00pm

Address in Reply to the Speech from the Throne

Spencer Chandra Herbert (Mover)
Nicholas Simons (Seconder)

17
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Liberal

Ravi Kahlon
Green

Bob D’Eith
Liberal

Selina Robinson
Liberal

Thursday Feb 15"
1lam-12pm
Address in Reply to the Speech from the Throne

Claire Trevena
Liberal

1:30-6:00pm
Leonard Krog
Liberal

Jinny Sims
Liberal
Rachna Singh
Liberal

Bruce Ralston
Liberal

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 4:34 PM
To: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: child care Q

Go ahead and do it pls, as per the discussion re messaging in the email trail.
As mentioned, PO had also earlier supported the throwing it back to your Min.

Thx.

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 4:32 PM
To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: child care Q

| haven’t entered it yet - -he is writing for today and Im late for a budget briefing with my minister. |

really do need direction here.

18
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 4:31 PM
To: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: child care Q

What’s your deadline? Looking in the media hub but couldn’t see there.
Left David a VM right now asking him to respond to the emails...

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 4:26 PM
To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: child care Q

Okay - -what do | do now. Robb says go and | cant reach David Currie - kj

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 4:22 PM

To: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Currie, David GCPE:EX
Cc: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Sharma, Niki MCF:EX
Subject: RE: child care Q

Yea, verily. Tease away, | say.

R

Robb Gibbs

ADM - Strategic Communications

Government Communications & Public Engagement
P: 1-778-698-7469

C: 1-778-584-1242

From: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 4:22 PM

To: Currie, David GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Cc: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Sharma, Niki MCF:EX
Subject: FW: child care Q

David — you okay with what Robb is suggesting? If he asks me about what kind of benefits — he’ll just

have to wait for Budget day

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 4:18 PM
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To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Massey, Christine MCF:EX; Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; LeGuilloux, Marg
GCPE:EX

Cc: Sharma, Niki MCF:EX

Subject: RE: child care Q

Hi all,
Yep, don’t leave it till next week. s.13

So we need to be out there saying this is the future everyone wants for child care — advocates,
communities, providers, and parents. The idea that child care can be more affordable for parents, and
that that care will give parents a sense of quality and safety across the board.

And it will make sense for unlicensed to come on board as fast as they can so they can offer parents the
kinds of benefits government is providing to licensed providers. As Christine says, no one is forced into
this, but it just makes sense for them to come on board as it’s clearly the way child care is going to be
heading.

R

Robb Gibbs

ADM - Strategic Communications

Government Communications & Public Engagement
P: 1-778-698-7469

C: 1-778-584-1242

From: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Massey, Christine MCF:EX; Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb
GCPE:EX

Cc: Sharma, Niki MCF:EX

Subject: RE: child care Q

Yes that works for me.

From: Massey, Christine MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Cc: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Sharma, Niki MCF:EX

Subject: RE: child care Q

| think we could say that we have no intention to shut down legally operating unlicensed care. We are
looking at an incentive based approach. More to come next week.

From: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 4:04 PM

To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Massey, Christine MCF:EX
Cc: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Sharma, Niki MCF:EX

Subject: FW: child care Q
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Need some direction here . We could say wait for more details budget day. But if leave it at that he
could speculate that we may shut down unlicensed spots — which we wont! Just don’t want to
needlessly cause panic out there - kj

From: Shaw, Rob [mailto:rshaw@postmedia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Subject: child care Q

Do we know what converting unlicensed spaces to regulated child care spots means?

Are they going to shut them down? Bring them into compliance?

"B.C. will begin by converting unlicensed spaces to regulated child care spots, as well as
building new spaces as well. There were no details on the number of spaces or money
allocated to the program. "

Because then they say this, which is kind of weird. If the intent is to shut unlicensed spaces,
whey do they need legislation that provides information about unlicensed spaces?

“Government will introduce new legislation to give parents vital information about unlawful
or problem providers of unlicensed child care,” read Tuesday's throne speech.

ROB SHAW

LEGISLATIVE CORRESPONDENT
The Vancouver Sun | The Province
Room 360, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V1X4

T: 250-953-5932

C: 250-893-0841
rshaw@postmedia.com
twitter.com/robshaw_vansun

The Province
SN

[F] posTMEDIA

The information contained in this email is strictly confidential, and is only intended for the party(ies) to whom it is addressed. Any other use,
dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please so advise by reply email. Thank you.

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 2:59 PM
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To: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Childcare announcement Media Request for Burnaby Now

PO says if the focus is child care, your Min can do it today.
Thx.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX" <Karen.V.Johnston@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-02-13 2:38 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX" <Marg.LeGuilloux@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Childcare announcement Media Request for Burnaby Now

We have a media request from Burnaby now for MSKC re: throne. Are we okay to proceed? Has
there been any direction from the PO.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gunn, Paula MCF:EX" <Paula.Gunn(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 13, 2018 at 2:35:07 PM PST

To: "Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX" <Karen.V.Johnston@gov.bc.ca>, "Sharma, Niki MCF:EX"
<Niki.Sharma@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Childcare announcement Media Request for Burnaby Now

No — can you ask Marg?

From: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 2:32 PM

To: Sharma, Niki MCF:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Childcare announcement Media Request for Burnaby Now

Thanks. Did you receive any direction from the PO on doing throne speech interviews?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2018, at 2:10 PM, Sharma, Niki MCF:EX <Niki.Sharma(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
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From: "Chen.MLA, Katrina LASS:EX" <Katrina.Chen.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Date: February 13, 2018 at 1:58:52 PM PST

To: "CC Minister MCF:EX" <CC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>, "Sharma, Niki MCF:EX"
<Niki.Sharma@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fw: Childcare announcement Media Request for Burnaby Now

Hi Niki and Cherie,

Would you be able to help with this media request?
Thanks,

Derek Sahota

Constituency Assistant to

Katrina Chen, MLA Burnaby-Lougheed
P: 604-660-5058 | F: 604-660-5074

From: Tereza Verenca <tverenca@burnabynow.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Chen.MLA, Katrina

Subject: RE: Childcare announcement Media Request for Burnaby Now

Hi Derek,

I'm looking to set up a phone interview with Katrina later this afternoon for a story about the
throne speech.

Can you please forward on my request? I tried calling the number you gave me, but no one
picked up.

Best,

Tereza Verenca | Reporter

BURNABY NOW | NEW WESTMINSTER RECORD

#201A - 3430 Brighton Avenue | Burnaby | B.C. | V5A 3H4
direct: 604.444.3021 | office: 604.444.3451 | twitter: @tverenca
www.burnabynow.com | www.newwestrecord.ca

A division of GLACIER MEDIA GROUP

From: Chen.MLA, Katrina [Katrina.Chen.MLA (@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 11:23 AM

To: Tereza Verenca

Subject: Re: Childcare announcement Media Request for Burnaby Now

Hi Tereza,
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Thanks for getting in touch; I've passed your request along to Ministry staff who are coordinating

things today.

Also don't hesitate to reach out to Government Communications team as well;

Ministry of Children and Family / Development Government Communications and Public

Engagement
250 953-4432/ 250 812-3429

Sincerely,

Derek Sahota

Constituency Assistant to

Katrina Chen MLA, Burnaby-Lougheed

#3 - 8699 10th Avenue, Burnaby, BC V3N 259

P: 604-660-5058 | F: 604-660-5074 E: katrina.chen.mla@]leg.bc.ca

Office Hours: Tuesday to Friday, 10 am to 4 pm

From: Tereza Verenca <tverenca@burnabynow.com>
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 11:10 AM

To: Chen.MLA, Katrina

Subject:

Nevermind, I found the info re: Burnaby spaces :)

I'd like to interview you on the phone if you have 5 minutes today.
604-444-3021.

Thanks!

Tereza Verenca | Reporter

BURNABY NOW | NEW WESTMINSTER RECORD

#201A - 3430 Brighton Avenue | Burnaby | B.C. | V5A 3H4
direct: 604.444.3021 | office: 604.444.3451 | twitter: (@tverenca
www.burnabynow.com | www.newwestrecord.ca

A division of GLACIER MEDIA GROUP
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From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 4:02 PM
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

Subject: Misc Info re Throne Speech Day/Budget Day

Response order to Throne Speech:
Here’s what we do know so far:

WEDNESDAY FEB. 14:

Spencer Chandra Herbert

Nicholas Simons
PS Ravi Kahlon

Minister Selina Robinson

THURSDAY FEB. 15:
Minister Lana Popham

TBD

Calendar

Parliamentary calendar: https://www.leg.bc.ca/content-parliamentary-
business/Documents/Parliamentary-Calendar-2018.pdf

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday

February 12 13 - Throne Speech Day | 14 15

Holiday AM: Prorogation PM: Throne Speech AM/PM: Throne Speech
PM: Speech from the debate debate
Throne

19 20 - Budget Day 21 22

AM: Private Members’
Business

PM: Throne Speech
debate

AM: Bill/Throne Speech
debate
PM: Budget presented

PM: Budget debate

AM/PM: Budget debate

26 27 28 March 1

AM: Private Members’ | AM/PM: Budget debate | PM: Budget debate AM: Budget debate
Business Budget vote

PM: Budget debate PM: Bill debate
March 5 6 7 8

AM: Private Members’
Business

PM: Bill debate and
estimates likely begins

AM/PM: Bill debate and
estimates

PM: Bill debate and
estimates

AM/PM: Bill debate and
estimates

Prorogation and Throne Speech Day —Feb 13
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*There is no question period on this day.
e Morning sitting starts at 10:00am and should be over by 10:30am
o Lieutenant Governor makes prorogation remarks
o House is prorogued until 2:00 pm
e Afternoon sitting starts at 2:00 pm and should be over by 3:00pm
o Lieutenant Governor gives Throne speech
o Lieutenant Governor retires

Budget Day —Feb 20
e  Morning sitting proceeds as normal, starts at 10:00am
o Question Period
o Bill/Throne speech debate
e  Afternoon sitting starts at 1:30pm
o Budget Speech
o House adjourns early (likely around 3:30pm)

Marg LeGuilloux

B Executive Director, Communications
N . R
.l l Social Ministries
BR l.l.ls H Government Communications and Public Engagement
Government of British Columbia

COLUMBIA Cell:  778-584-1259

Office: 778-698-8926
marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 8:50 PM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Massey, Christine MCF:EX; Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Lauvaas, Kirsten
GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Gunn, Paula
MCF:EX; Sharma, Niki MCF:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Child care branding

Agree:S13

The others often smack of other/past programs...

Re tag lines:
s.13
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Will see if | can find a 30 min window Friday that works for most of us.
Thx.

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Sent: February-08-18 7:17 PM

To: Massey, Christine MCF:EX; Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen
PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Gunn, Paula
MCF:EX; Sharma, Niki MCF:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Subject: Child care branding

Hi all,

Attached are some branding options, as they were presented to Sage and me today.
Unfortunately, I'll be spending much of my day tomorrow on budget materials so | can’t orchestrate a
meeting. If you all would like to get together to discuss, perhaps Marg can organize something.
From this list, Sage, Evan and | are recommending the last one. It’s bulky on the face of it but works
really well in short form.s-13

A3

In the attached doc you’ll find:

Page 1: the names

Page 2: the names annotated

Page 3: potential tag lines, which you can mix and match with the names.
Anyway, send thoughts.

Thanks all.

Robb

Robb Gibbs

ADM - Strategic Communications

Government Communications & Public Engagement
P: 1-778-698-7469

C: 1-778-584-1242

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 4:35 PM

To: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Jones, JJ GCPE:EX;
Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Sharma, Niki MCF:EX

Cc: Wright, Brendan GCPE:EX; Massey, Christine MCF:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Child Care Blueprint

Will certainly go over but will leave to Robb, JJ and MAs to provide comment on/edits etc, due to the
time constraints.
Thx.
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Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director
Communications - Social Ministries
GCPE

778-584-1259

From: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 12:28 PM

To: Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Jones, 1] GCPE:EX; LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX;
Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Sharma, Niki MCF:EX

Cc: Wright, Brendan GCPE:EX; Massey, Christine MCF:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Child Care Blueprint

Pls note — all figures are being double checked as | type. Just wanted to get the draft to you so you could
see content and layout. kj

From: Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Sharma,
Niki MCF:EX

Cc: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX; Wright, Brendan GCPE:EX; Massey, Christine MCF:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Child Care Blueprint

Hi All,

Please see attached our draft Child Care Blueprint for your review and comments.
Thanks,

Kirsten Lauvaas

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Ministry of Children and Family Development
Ph: 250 356-1553 | Cell: 250 213-5572

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 11:48 AM

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

Subject: Sr PAO (Van) posting

Hello all.
Below is the posting for a 1-year term position for a Sr PAO based in Vancouver, supporting the
Overdose Emergency Response Center.
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Itis only open for 7 days (closes Feb. 14) so pls feel free to share with any qualified Van Comms folks you

may know.
Thank you.
Marg LeGuilloux
AN '.**r._x Executive Director, Communications
’,-' 3 - - . .
.I I Social Ministries
BR ll-lSH Government Communications and Public Engagement
Government of British Columbia

COLUMBIA Cell: 778-584-1259
Office: 778-698-8926
marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca

From: Chand, Rita GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 11:17 AM
To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Subject: SPAO posting

https://www.brainhunter.com/frontoffice/seekerView]obDetailAction.do?sitecode=p|302&jobld
=2292798&page=search&external=

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 11:35 AM

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

Subject: Small reminder missed this AM

Hi all.

Sorry, minor little reminder | forgot at our mtg today ...

Pls ensure you include the hilited text below on spkg notes — important that they are there when spkg
notes are being released under FOI.

Thx all.
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Speaking Notes
for the

Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

Gibson Elementary School
Funding Announcement

Tuesday, Sept. 5, 2017
11:00 a.m. (35 minutes)

CHECK AGAINST DELIVERY

Marg LeGuilloux
L. Executive Director, Communications

2

.l : l Social Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement

BRI'I-ISH Government of British Columbia
COLUM BIA Cell: 778-584-1259

Office: 778-698-8926
marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 9:24 AM

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
Subject: Agenda -- Today's Social CD weekly mtg

Hi.

No scheduled guests today but who knows who might drop in...

So at this point, just a quick round-table from you folks re topics that might overlap with your
colleagues, and then | have a whack of fascinating tidbits/updates to share.

Should be done at least on time.

Thx all.

Marg LeGuilloux

Executive Director, Communications

I Social Ministries

BR ll.l S H Government Communications and Public Engagement
Government of British Columbia
COLUMBIA Cell: 778-584-1259
Office: 778-698-8926
marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca

——

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 11:35 AM

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

Subject: Request for Manager/ED skip-mtg next week pls

Hi all.
As you're all aware, ADM Mike Lowe has done/is doing a round of “skip mtgs” — to get
out and meet with CDs in all shops.
A skip level meeting is when a supervisor meets with staff that are more than one step
down the reporting structure. In a safe and productive environment; these mtgs help us
create a stronger bond with staff at all levels of GCPE, and create a more positive
working environment where everyone feels heard.
I'm hopeful | can set up skip-mtgs for next week with each of the Social ministry Comms
managers.
Essentially, these meetings give us insight into things we may have missed from
regularly only interacting at the CD level. These meetings can be as simple as hearing
from staff how they like working for GCPE. We can also discuss things like:

« what changes, or improvements you believe might help in your everyday work

environment
« ideas for possible new initiatives/processes
» general sentiment in their shop, goals for themselves and their team
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« GCPE's vision and priorities
| would very much appreciate if each Comms managers could send me a 1-hour mtg
invite for a time next week (Feb. 5-9) that works your calendar (with a look in the
‘scheduling assistant’ to ensure there’s an opening in mine.)
Also re “Location” -- pls indicate if you'd prefer that we meet in your Comms shop, or
instead at a nearby coffee shop (pls indicate where, if that’s the case).
Thanks very much all!

Marg LeGuilloux

s j N Executive Director, Communications
i, Zh . L
.I l Social Ministries
BR ll‘[S H Government Communications and Public Engagement
Government of British Columbia

COLUMBIA Cell:  778-584-1259
Office: 778-698-8926
marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 10:52 AM

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

Subject: Work Environment Survey -- request

Hello team.

This week, everyone received an email from the PSA’s Lori Halls, asking folks to take 15 minutes to
complete the Work Environment Survey.

Just encouraging you all to consider following up with your staff, in order to achieve a high response
rate,

| just finished doing the survey myself and it took less than the 15 minutes. As well, there’s a cool new
feature upon completion called MyWES, where a graphic illustration based on your own answers shows
up in the format of a house — quite interesting.

The survey, conducted by BC Stats, is running until February 23. To complete the survey, employees
click on the personalized link found in their email invitation, already in their Inboxes.

Thx all!
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Marg LeGuilloux
Executive Director, Communications
Social Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Government of British Columbia

Cell: 778-584-1259

Office: 778-698-8926

marg.leguilloux@gov.bc.ca
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